
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 
To: Management Council                                       From:   Dan Henry 
 
Subject: Management Council Agenda                        Date:    February 10, 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Management Council 
Thursday, February 23, 2012 

2:00 p.m., LA-107 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible 
1.  Collective Bargaining Everyone 
2.  Committee Reports – DGC, 

College Council, DMC, Management Staff 
Development, Achievement Gap 

 

DGC – John  
College Council –Michael Aldaco; James 
Eyestone 
DMC – Vicki Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
MSD – Sue Abe, Susan Lee 
Achievement Gap - Michael 

3. Program Discontinuance Policy Wayne Organ, guest 
4. Construction Update Donna 
5. Budget Update & Enrollment  

                  Strategies 
Mariles & Donna 

6.                     Management Evaluation  
                         Timeline 

Mariles 

7.                     Cash Handling Procedures Mariles 
8.                      Upcoming Technology Projects  
                         and Campus Impact 

James  

9.                      Around the Table Everyone 
10.                    Other  
 
       
 
 


